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February 11, 2025 

 

 

 

 

Dan Zinder 

City of Molalla 

117 N. Molalla Ave 

Molalla, Oregon 97038 

 

By email: dzinder@cityofmolalla.com  

 

RE: City of Molalla Economic Opportunities Analysis File No. 21-16 

 

 

Dear Mr. Zinder, 

 

Please add the following comments to the record for Local File 21-16 Economic Opportunity 

Analysis (EOA). 

 

DLCD has reviewed the revised EOA adoption package posted on the city’s website on Friday, 

February 7, and we have the following comments for the city: 

 

Page 96 of the agenda packet states “There is a need for additional sites of 5+, 10+ and 20+ 

acres for commercial users, and 10+, 20+ and 30+ acres for industrial users (Figures 7.7 and 

7.8).” It is our understanding that the City’s intent is to identify larger industrial sites to add to 

the Urban Growth Boundary (UGB) through a UGB amendment to ensure such sites are 

available for future industrial uses. If so, the EOA needs to describe exactly what the 

employment land need is.  We think there is enough analysis and evidence in the document to 

support a conclusion of the need for larger sites, but it is important to state what specifically the 

conclusion is in terms of number of sites and their sizes; otherwise it will be a more difficult to 

make the case for a UGB expansion with those larger parcels. 

 

In June 2024, we provided a comment on the Buildable Lands Inventory inquiring whether there 

are sites with multiple parcels under the same ownership that could be counted as single larger 

sites. The Avison Mill site, which contains multiple parcels but is under the same ownership 

according to the map on page 124 of your packet, appears to be identified as multiple smaller 

parcels based on the map on page 123 of your agenda packet. We have also shared 

documentation from DEQ showing that 17 of the 51 acres of that site are planned to be 

maintained and protected as wetland – for your convenience this map is attached to this letter. 

While these plans may not be fully approved yet, we think it may still be reasonable to use the 

plans for purposes of the buildable lands inventory. In summary, it appears the Avison Mill site 
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might provide an industrial site of 25+ acres, even after removing the 17-acres of protected 

wetland. The current EOA does not reflect that a 25+ acre industrial site exists in the UGB. 

 

Please remember that DLCD reviews each work task in your sequential UGB work program “in 

the manner of periodic review.” This means that once adopted locally, the city is required to send 

a specific notice (Form 4B, which we will provide) and anyone who participated in the local 

process has the opportunity to submit objections to DLCD. Once the 21-day objection period is 

over, DLCD reviews the submittal (and any objections received) for compliance with the 

Statewide Planning Goals and associated rules. DLCD may then approve or remand the local 

decision.  

 

We note that there are no findings in the staff report for the Division 9 rules that implement Goal 

9. It is helpful to have clear findings so DLCD can follow the breadcrumbs and understand how 

the city reached the conclusions in the EOA, especially if we receive objections. 

 

Please feel free to contact me at (971) 345-1987 kelly.reid@dlcd.oregon.gov if you have any 

questions. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Kelly Reid, AICP 

Regional Representative 

DLCD 

 

Attachments: 

A. Avison Mill site plan 

 

cc: Leigh McIlvaine, DLCD Employment Land specialist 

 Kevin Young, DLCD Goal 14 specialist 
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